

## Introduction to Federal Statistics Reporting

### Slide 3

- <https://www.census.gov/>
- <https://www.bea.gov/>
- <https://bjs.ojp.gov/>

### Slide 4

- <https://www.bls.gov/>
- <https://www.bts.gov/>
- <https://www.eia.gov/>

### Slide 5

- <https://www.ers.usda.gov/>
- <https://www.nass.usda.gov/>
- <https://nces.ed.gov/>

### Slide 6

- <https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm>
- <https://nces.nsf.gov/>

### Slide 7

- <https://www.ssa.gov/policy/index.html>
- <https://www.irs.gov/statistics/soi-tax-stats-statistics-of-income>

### Slide 9

- <https://data.census.gov/cedsci/>
- [https://ask.census.gov/prweb/PRServletCustom/app/ECORRAsk1/YACFBFye-rFlz\\_FoGtyvDRUGg1Uzu5Mn\\*!STANDARD](https://ask.census.gov/prweb/PRServletCustom/app/ECORRAsk1/YACFBFye-rFlz_FoGtyvDRUGg1Uzu5Mn*!STANDARD)

### Slide 10

- <https://crsreports.congress.gov/>
- <https://www.gao.gov/>
- <https://www.cbo.gov/>

### Slide 11

- <https://www.uscourts.gov/>
- <https://www.uscourts.gov/statistics-reports/analysis-reports>
- <https://www.uscourts.gov/statistics-reports/caseload-statistics-data-tables>
- <https://www.uscourts.gov/statistics-reports/publications>

Slide 11 (continued)

- <https://www.fjc.gov/>
- <https://www.fjc.gov/research/idb>

Slide 13

- <https://www.fdlp.gov/about/fdlp-academy>
- <https://libguides.fdlp.gov/>

Slide 14

- <https://ask.gpo.gov/s/>